
Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Pre-Op Inspection, Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles, M-2023-043
Tim Naylor <tnaylor@agpros.com> Wed, Dec 11, 2024 at 3:56 PM
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Cc: Hannah Dutrow <hdutrow@agpros.com>

Ms. Gibson

 

Attached is the M-2023-043 Public Notice published in the Greeley Tribune Wednesday, December 11,
2024, and the Certified Mailing envelopes mailed today to the SPOs including the Buffer reports.

 

Thanks

 

Tim Naylor

 

AGPROfessionals

3050 67th Avenue, Suite 200                     

Greeley, CO  80634

970-535-9318 office

970-535-9854 fax

(303) 870-0013 mobile

www.agpros.com

     

 

 

 

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 8:58 AM
To: Tim Naylor <tnaylor@agpros.com>
Subject: Re: Pre-Op Inspection, Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles, M-2023-043
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Perfect, thank you for confirming. See you all then!

 

Amber M. Gibson 

Environmental Protection Specialist I

[Quoted text hidden]

 

[Quoted text hidden]
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Front Range Classifieds
PUBLIC NOTICE Four C Sons, Inc.; 27906 WCR 388, Kersey, CO 80644,
(970) 371-6616, has filed an application for a Regular (112) Construction
Materials Operation Reclamation Permit with the Colorado Mined Land
Reclamation Board under provisions of the Colorado Land Reclamation Act
for the Extraction of Construction Materials. The proposed mine is known
as the Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles, and is located at or near Section 23,
Township 6 North, Range 66 West, 6th Prime Meridian. The proposed date
of commencement is March 3, 2025, and the proposed date of completion
is November 29, 2029. The proposed future use of the land is irrigated
farmland. Additional information and tentative decision date may be
obtained from the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety, 1313
Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, (303) 866-3567, or at the
Weld County Clerk and Recorder's office; 1250 H Street, Greeley, CO
80631, or the above-named applicant. Comments must be in writing and
must be received by the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety by
4:00 p.m. on January 28, 2025. Please note that under the provisions of
C.R.S. 34-32.5-101 et seq. comments related to noise, truck traffic, hours
of operation, visual impacts, effects on property values and other social or
economic concerns are issues not subject to this Office's jurisdiction.
These subjects, and similar ones, are typically addressed by your local
governments, rather than the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
or the Mined Land Reclamation Board. Published: Greeley Tribune
December 11, 18, 25, 2024, January 1, 2025-2089510

Published: Wednesday, December 11, 2024




































































